Mike Kuo

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Decemberl5 2003 Monday 3:07 PM

To: H. C. Kim (E-mail)

Subject: FW: Innoview Co., Ltd., FCC ID:RP5INV17W, AN03T3492

Dear Mr. Kuo

| appreciate for your cooperation.

| uploaded the revised submits with new resolution 1280x768.

It was used your web application system of ‘add attachment' menu.
Please find the attachement in your system.

Thanks and best regards.

H.C.Kim/Project Manager

From: CERTADM

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 3:06 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Innoview Co., Ltd., FCC ID:RP5INV17W, AN03T3492

Notice_content

Question #1: User manual does not contain information required per section 15.21 and 15.105(b) of FCC rules. Please provide
revised user manual to comply these requirements.

Question #2: The max. resolution as stated in the user manual is 1280 x 768 but the highest resolution tested per the test report is
1024 x 768. Please provide additional test data with 1280 x 768 mode of operation.

Question #3: Please provide revised FCC ID label format with grantee code.

For your information : The grantee code is RP5

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



